SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
March 11, 2025
10:00 AM
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom Meeting Platform
Alfoona, PA

AGENDA
TOPIC NAME
Welcome and Intreductions Cory Siste, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from January 14, 2025% Cory Sisto
Director’s Report Jim Walker, SAWDB Staff

¢ Red/Green Report
¢ Request for Support — Cambria Job Fair

Policy Revisions* Jim Walker, SAWDB Staff
e ITA Policy

o TABE Assessment Waiver Policy
e WIOA Self Attestation

One-Stop Operator Report Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Other Business All

Adjoarnment

*Requires Formal Action

The Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board receives funding through the US Department of Labor
and the PA Department of Labor and Industry. All costs associated with this meeting are funded 100% by the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. For detailed information see https://sapde.org/stevens-amendment/




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, January 14, 2025
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, alse available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Comimittee at ils regular
meeting held on January 14, 2025, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approval of Minutes from December 10, 2024
2. Approval for Request for Support: Bedford, Blair, and Huntingdon Counties
3. Al Policy Approval




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, January 14, 2025,
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Shield OVR

Jesper Nielson Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Julia Brulia Holiday Inn

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper Industries
Wendy Melius CCA

Non-Members

Amy Horwath Goodwiil

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services

Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services

Judy Lutz E&T

Heather Saly PACL Cambria/Somerset
Linda Straka Career Planner for Somerset County
Lisa Phillips Tableland Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jennifer Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steven Howsare SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Carrie Fisher SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the

public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from December 10,2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from December 10, 2024, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Ms. Sharon Clapper entered a motion to approve the December 10 2024 SAWDB meeting
mintes as presented. Ms, Julia Brulia seconded the motion, The motion was carried.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that invoices are due on
the 12" of every month. Quarterly expenditure rates are measured against 80% expenditure
requirement. This reflects five months of expenditures and there will be a clearer picture at the
full board meeting in February. Ms. Sklodowski will be working with the fiscal department to
review the budget for the board meeting and to push our funds from the reserve. While looking
at the 2" quarter target, the providers have not met the target. December’s expenditures will
give a better quarter two picture. The past has shown that providers should be at 42% of the
goals spent to meet or exceed for the year, and at this time it has been met as a whole. Looking
at Adults, Tableland has met the goal at 42%, moving to DW, Goodwill is behind at 40%, and
with Youth, E&T is behind at 34%. It is important to continue watching the goals moving
forward.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that if tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Februarys
meeting will show a more accurate reading and will show if the quarter target it complete. If
we do not meet the requirements within a two-year span, we are subject to recapture. While
talking to Fiscal, were where we are supposed to be. Ms, Sklodowski feels hopeful that
goals will be met.

Request for Support: Bedford, Blair and Huntingdon Counties

Ms. Sklodowski has asked for support for the following.

Blair County has requested $1500 of support for the Jaffa Shrine Hall rental for the Blair
County PA CareerLink® Spring Job Fair which will be held on April 17", 2025.

Bedford County has requested $1,817 for the Fairgrounds Jordan Hall rental, along with
tables and chair rentals for the Bedford County PA CareerLink® fall Job Fair being held on
April 9%, 2025

Hunting County has requested $650 for assistance for the Annual Spring Job Fair at the
Smithfield Fire Hall which will be held on March 27, 2025.

Cambria County has requested $500 to assist in the Penn Highlands Community College
Career Fest which takes place on March 7, 21% and April 11'". PA CareerLink® is a full
planning partner for this event.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion to support each of the requests.

M. Julia Brulia entered a motion to approve the reqguest for support: Bedford Blair,
Cambria and Huntingdon Counties, the motion was seconded by Mr. Keith Baker.




Update of the Board Local Plan

Ms. Sklodowski wanted to update that her team has worked tirelessly over the holiday
season to get the plan completed. The local plan is almost completed and will meet the
deadline. There will be more information available in February.

Al Policy Approval

Ms. Sklodowski shared the Al Policy has been discussed but has not been approved by the
boards Executive Committee. It had been suggested that an addition to be added to 3.2
Equity and Inclusion stating assurance through on-going oversight and review that Al
technologies must not exacerbate discrimination or bias. Ms. Sklodowski asked for
approval.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked Mr. Jesper Nielson if the verbiage captured was what was trying to be
achieved, Different language was discussed with trying to get some flexibility and not be
black and white with the language for something we can’t really measure in a concrete way.

Mr. Nielson expressed his concern that Al is an extension of people and it has been
documented that Al does have some elements of bias most likely inadvertently which does
lead to some discriminator aspects of it. The question became how to contro! and it becomes
difficult to utilize it then. That’s where it becomes difficult as an organization that we need
to make sure that discrimination or bias is not part of any of the programming or tools to
administer programming. At the same time we can only control so much given that were not
creating our own Al from scratch. He thinks it’s a good aspirational statement, he’s just
concerned about our ability to enforce that. He suggested adding Al technology must not
exacerbate intentional discrimination or bias.

Ms. Sklodowski confirmed that section 3.2 should read Assurance through on-going
oversight and review that Al technologies must not exacerbate intentional discrimination or
bias.

Mr, Nielson agreed and shared his concern that Al has been shown to include innate
unintentional bias and discrimination. By putting intentional bias into the policy we can at
least cover if someone puts intentional bias and were not in a position to eliminate any and
all bias in systems that we don’t design.

Ms. Julia Brulia agreed that Al is new, and that kind of language gives us a little wiggle
rooml.

Mr. Sisto suggested that we amend the language to say on-going oversight review and
mitigation of Al technologies for potential impact of discrimination and bias. We do our
best to analyze, review and mitigate when we see anything intentional or unintentional that
may come up, but it recognizes that it is an imperfect system and were doing our best to
review and mitigate.

Mr. Nielson agreed and wanted to make sure that we aren’t held accountable for some
unintentional baked in bias because our policy language is too rigid.




Mr. Cory Sisto is seeking a motion to approve the policy with the amended language under
bullet point 3.2 to say on-going oversight review and mitigation of Al technologies for
potential impact of discrimination or bias.

My, Jesper Nielson entered a motion to pass the AI Policy, with the amended language
under bullet point 3.2 to say on-going oversight review and mitigation of Al fechnologies for
potential impact of discrimination or bias the motion was seconded by Mr. Keith Baker.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger shared about database decision making and that they are continuing to tap
different data sources, some are originally sources and some are sources that were relying on
other pariners. One that is being looked at is the correlation or lack thereof between library
traffic and actual foot traffic into our CareerLink® centers. When we started down this road 7
vears ago and we looked at libraries as the place to be where people went to look for jobs.
We’re not really seeing a direct correlation. What seems to be effective is our outreach
programs, or anyone that interacts with the state CWDS system and were able to investigate and
determine who has been poking around in the system and then doing outreach to those folks.
Between July and November of 2024 we have reached out to 2130 individuals who have
interacted with that system, of that we were able to contact 541, which is a 25% contact rate.
Mr. Burger showed his gratitude to his team for the perseverance that it takes to achieve that
success rate. Of the 541 contacts, 114 were referred for services and 24 of those individuals are
enrolled in WIOA Title I and an additional 11 in TANF programming,. It is a way of bridging
that and he has checked with our teams and they feel that outreach effort does bare firuit enough
to continue to put efforts into it.

Mr. Burger shared that the other thing they are really looking at is the satisfaction side and have
been trying to do things regionally when they can, even though there are three providers and
they are trying to bridge those different providers and provide consistent service and data
tracking among those agencies. We were doing employer satisfaction surveys and customer
satisfaction surveys, we are trying to get all of the providers to use the same tool across our
system. We are continuing to see an evolution in our system. If you remember, years ago a lot
of foot traffic was driven by one primary thing, and that was the UC telephone, and that
telephone doesn’t exist anymore and was a major driver of foot traffic in to our system. What
we said was the only thing worse than having the UC phone is not having the UC phone
because it was a vehicle to interact with that population that was in transition. Now customers
have to come in that are focused solely on jobseeker or some related service which is changing
the dynamic. Mr. Burger just met with Mr. Keither Baker due to Mr. Baker doing a great job
sending out our digital intake data which is done statewide and gives us the regional data and
the top three reasons for customers to come into our centers is resume prep, application
assistance and vital documents,

Mr. Burger spoke of continuing to use the metrics to be able to steer the car, and the more we
have on our instrument panel the more successful we’re going o be.




Other Business

Mr. Keith Baker wanted to follow up with what Mr. Burger said about the digital intake repoits.
There has been a need for documents, and initially when Mr. Baker was covering the Schuylkill
workforce area there is a very high Hispanic population and that population was having difficulty
with official documents, birth certificates in particular, BWPO started working with Vital
Statistics and to come up with a way for them to show up or be called to job fairs or resource
events to do on the spot birth certificates. Mr. Baker is happy to report that there is finally an
MOU in place, and they are ready to start.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:33 p.m.

A motion was made by Ms. Sharon Clapper to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Keith Baker seconded
the motion.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, 10:00 a.m.




U:eC 03 %BL8y _ 20ZB0L S 90,85y S| ivSoey S |- s - s - S on] - s - S _irlie_ S| ON]OPEEC S 0GLYE S 0854t S| S3A| S¥ZOE S /BLG0L S B60ESL S 52988 S [BOL

Sy  %E9SE  OLL'LLL S £5§'TEL S E. . = ! 5 szL'e !E..f SP'L 200'¢ E 168'C 654’2y SZTYE g9v'izz S puejs|geL
%E6'LL  %65.S  000'80L  § 99248 H E 7 - - ! - - yor'e ! PLE'S 820'S £6v'S ! vZ6'C LIS'S 01008 000'sel § 2u]'193
%0869 %HOLS  ZE0'EZy & L68'8se  § [Teses  § |- # - ! - 18374 !N&.mw L15'82 6L0'62 !33& LL1'8S £98'8L 06L'8Zs  § IMPOCS

el

2525525257505 2575252525250 252
SR R H IR

I 3K I I I I I I H I I I I
ats l..’Q&.‘.0’..‘.!’.0‘.!0’0"0"0‘ '00.5’0. Pos 0‘000 ot 0’.0000.0

AT e
ratetateteteteleds otatete!

SRR IR IR AH AR

OO OO OO O IO O 2

Ll 79 WEE IS  CLLLLST S ISKPISE S ChEGYIE S - S - s - s - s - S 86L0%C S TebZve § 99T CIC § L9PErE § B90BIZ S C5CPSC S Z6Z6LZ § SUETHZE §  VIMIVLOL

%GL'T8 %005 28T 188§ BBLBES ims_zm m_. s - B m_ oz_- $ - S orgel i S3A[909TL § Ge8i9 S 62988 m_ mmr_ S5¢5. & ¢BL96 § <9vi8 § €09 MOL+ § SOl
%BSTL  %S0'BS  POR'EOT  § SLLMEL S E 2 - = ! - - Zve'ee Q bS5k SeTLT 99L'58 ! 556'9C £4Z'08 osL'vE S0s'8ze puefplgEL
%LBLY %GTEE  BLYBIT  § ££9'89L WE. E - ! . £05'sh !o.ﬁ_: 795°LL ore'sh !mwm.m £50'L1 03¥'6} 860'cic  § oul'LR3
%S9'99  %ZE'SS  000'00F 5 Z8LEET § E - “ - ! - L6¥'5E E S6L'SE 950'6C Lz'ie ! SEE'SE 9Bv'6Y ZsT'er ooo'oos  §
%GLE9  %eS05 GPIGBL  § vPSYEY mTE.mom $[- § - 5 - m_ ozﬁ. $ - § 8e9'LL i mm>_ 64408 § 8S6'/9 § €OLTL m_ m,e._ €70'58 § 2e0'tL § 9l8'59 § |95°666 S [EOL
%Pl'L9  %MLUES  BPSEEL  § 669'9L s E = r * ! = - 629'kL E 580'EL L1821 osL'sh _u_ 1ZLEL T AN 6.5°04 989's9L  § puefR|deL
%GE %8r'ss 00 § 169'6LL S [BLZFSVE S |- e - - - £60'02 Hu.m_ﬂn.ﬁ 58684 96202 Emﬂ.m_ £V8'ZT 25862 5L8'892  § 21193
s o i i ——
%PO'ES  %ETLr  000'TSy  § 8YL'86T »E. “ - ! - ZLE'SY !mnn.: #6596 169'88 !wﬂ_mm £hL'LE sr¥'le 000'sss limpoog
mg
%EvEd  %eces  Lwe0b8  § 028625 & | b8628S - s - $ = m_ oz“. s - S ¥l268 l mm>_ 60168 § ssvel S 6eleL S| SAA[HISBL § Gwwe § voese § L0zt § Il
%e9'GE  %ISEr  vOL'LLL & SOL'GLL .WE. - . ! < 088'Z4 !men_: z.8'Zh 9z0'9L !«3.2 20T'SL oELYL 0E9'ViT  § pusje|qeL
%ETEY  %O6'0§  LES'BEE  § €8T'9VlL s [8zlsy 8- # - !. . 529'lT !Nmm.h 8v6'8l 190'0Z E 51612 gLe'0z 899'}2 LiL'BEE  § 2ul ‘133
g %56 X i = - - - - 622'SS S3A| 28L'05 5e9'vy 980'Er ze5'ey rig'sy 05105 ooo'oos IMpooS
jiods Uods 10BIe] Y08 dqeiicAy QLA wwng sunr gxg AT dx3 gy axa WEIEL UiD yoicl dx3 §od dx3. el dxg WhitL 4lo Jog dxg FCNGEE] Podxs POIEL 91D 1dos ax3 By dx3 GRGEE] @bpng PUNJjIdpInGid
TE65J6 % vebmng
%
1S0'LLL §| lge02e S ZL6'6EL S 08§z | (ewoLpund ov¥'eL § 80999 S [eM'vL S| [moLpund
T6C7r S| (0L58 & LcVeE § Ge6er S| PUERIGEL 00612 § Gr0Fh & BOEvyF S| PUEPIGEL
000Z S | 02976 & GiLE€S § ved6s S 53 10Z8L S Ge6ir S BLEGF S 153
$5LG0L § |000G0F & COOEFF § 00002k § pooS Tecee § 4994¢ § 0000Y S EEEES] E
JoeT| OGE wa InpY SIRBIEL . LELCIN g NPy LT 1394V1 NO!
Joucn| Amuo

LINIWIHINDIYH IHNLIANIIXT %08 LSNIVOY AIANSVIN SV
SILVYYH FHNLIONIdX3I ATHILEVND H3AIN0Yd | TILIL ¥2Ad



700 83 ] 70T 528 BilGis S |sles  §]- S - S IR S Greil §| S3A |ousel § Gcsly § &988 S [ 53x [ssesi 5 ceres s zevis

%Ll %I0'SS 889V BLLUEL § E - . E - 2T’ E W5'6h SEZLZ 00258 E 555'92 tEoe 0547 $05'82C &
%O LS %STHE $28'402 [T E - - E - L0581 E 0z #9511 oSt E 5958 50k ogv'sh §60'ELZ $
%QL'LL %ZE S 000'54E ZeE'ELz & E - - E - L8988 _.IMHW S5L'5€ YEU'EZ LTE E SEE'BE 93v'6Y oseey one'0s  $

$ EA9°L0LL § WACA YOIA el

puefaIgE L

2182

APOGD

ASD - HLA YOIM

%.E08 %LLZL \ZE0ZC & S9L'ES6 ﬁ:.o.nz. m_\ g - $ mm ON m 4 650'4F a_ ON _oewu_. § SBECL § QY08 ﬁ SZA mwmm.? § 18[SE § ESE'EZ § ©09M0F: £ UINOA YOI IFIOL
%5295 %ET Lk [0L'58 8 0§5H6T § mmm”mn §1- - E e Eﬁtn 56%'S ETEA Ham.v 08L'B 2Zr's s0s'828 §
BELYYL  %BE0Z oza'vs & DOE'SZ [ BLeds | S 1- - E wr's E 021’8 L6D'L 955'2 AN ] 5LE'S 8L BYE'S BE0'ELZ  §
ST VY %568 ooo'cor  § G5LGSY WE. - E 906 Emmm ¥08'} 1682 Ewmm_n e5E'sh voa'rs ooo'oes % Iwpoog
U pusr WEMTYE] WO %6¢ JEuEAy Ok Wung  SURFEY  REROXG HydYE  Rpuny EORu SJaRg TEFUYS  punel SogddE FNE:EE] Vooxd ool Wosaxg ohwaxd  AAFURY LR
TO9 0 % JeDpnE o % oG oD EIEB ML YoM

155'902 § 09065 §| [Ewoipund 159'99  § 09€'8k ] felelpung

6519 § Gersk S PUBIIQEL 8502 § S¥S § PUBRIGEL

AT 7= BS0'LL § 2§57 § 1%3

EENEERE PG00 0570t & GiLE . § JMPDOS

ST AS0 [T TRuz1 Sl

= HILYOIM FHIAWOIM “OEWem  AHOoHR

“HIXWO|

GX3 HIOM - HLA YOIM

R ]

IIYALHOHS

LADYYL NO

SLININIHNDAY FUNLIANIAXB VOIM %S5L 2 %0T LSNIVOY QFENSYIN SV
SALVE INLIANIAXT ATHILEVND d30AIA0U 1 TTLIL £2Ad




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Individual Training Account (ITA) Policy

POLICY ITA Policy
NEW | X REVISION
PURPOSE To ensure quality service to customers
DATE APPROVED BY SAWDB February 11, 2020, Revised Sept 2023,
REVISED JANUARY 2025

The Individual Training Account (ITA) is a primary funding mechanism through which eligible
individuals can access quality training programs that appear on the Eligible Training Provider
List (ETPL) to obtain employment in High Demand Occupations (HPOs). ITA’s are also used to
support the Related Technical Instruction (Classroom Instruction component) of State Approved
Registered apprenticeships and State Approved Pre-apprenticeship programs in the Southern
Alleghenies Workforce development area. ITA funding is not guaranteed to any participant and
is contingent upon funding availability.

Any adult, dislocated worker or youth being considered for training services funded with WIOA
Title T funds must have completed the process for determining eligibility and suitability. In the
case of WIOA eligible Adult and Dislocated Worker participants, training services are available
if it is determined by PA CareerLink® staff after an interview, evaluation or assessment, and
career planning that the individual

e Is unlikely or unable to obtain or retain employment that leads to economic self-
sufficiency or wages comparable to or higher than wages from previous employment
through career services alone;

o Isinneed of training services to obtain or retain employment that leads to economic self-
sufficiency or wages comparable to or higher than wages from previous employment,
through career services alone;

e [s underemployed;

e Has the skills and qualifications to successfully participate in the selected program.

Procurement for Training services is through an Individual Training account (ITA), a
training contract or a combination of an ITA and training contract. Adult customers who
had begun attending post-secondary training prior to receiving Basic Career Services will
not be eligible to receive ITA funds. However, if an employed individual had begun post-
secondary education and then had his/her job eliminated, thus becoming a dislocated worker,
they may be considered for ITA funding to complete their education assuming the course of
study and training provider meet the other criteria established in this policy.

Guidelines governing the Individual Training Account System include:




ITAs will only be established for training programs that are on the list of Eligible Training
Providers authorized by the Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry (L&I).

Customers are required to complete the Career Scope or other assessment consistent with
L&I guidelines as the interest and aptitude assessment instrument. The results must show
alignment with the career field they are pursuing.

The Test of Adult Education (TABE) is the standardized assessment instrument used to assess
Basic Skills for customers of WIOA services in the Southern Alleghenies region. ITA
candidates must achieve a minimum Reading Level “M” result using the current version of
the Reading TABE Locator and score a minimum of a 577 scale score on the Mathematical
skills test at the level prescribed by the TABE Locator*.

*Individuals seeking CDL training are not required to take the additional TABE
Mathematical skills assessment but are required to take the current version TABE Localor,
scoring at least at the M level in Reading and Math.

Individuals with Associate, Baccalaureate or Advanced degrees are exempt from skill
proficiency assessment requirements. Exemptions from TABE and Interest Inventory
assessments for ITA candidates must be approved on a case-by-case basis by staff to the
Southern Alleghenies Workforce Board in accordance with the TABE Assessment Waiver
Policy for the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Area.

Participants are required to obtain an acceptance letter of admission into the training program
as part of the ITA funding request.

ITAs will only be established for programs that support occupations that appear on the High
Priority Occupation List for the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Area. Ifa
chosen training program supports an occupation that appears on the High Priority Occupation
List for another workforce development area and the customer indicates a willingness to
relocate to that area, an ITA could be established.

Customers must be able to complete an approved training program within two (2) years.

If training funds are available, the maximum award is $7,000.00*
* In the event that special training funds are secured these caps may be waived and
financial support up to 100% of the cost of training may be provided.

ITA funds must be used for expenses incurred in completing actual program curriculum
coursework. Funds may not be used to cover any prerequisite, repeat, or remedial
coursework.

Employed customers may be eligible for an ITA under the following conditions:

e Adults whose family income does not exceed 100% of the Lower Living Standard
Income Level.

e Dislocated Workers who have not obtained permanent full-time employment equal to
93% of their wage at dislocation or 235% of the Poverty Guidelines

e In-School, Out of School youth or Older Youth (ages 18-24) who meet the Title I
WIOA eligibility criteria.



» If the cost of the training program selected is greater than $5,500.00, the participant must
indicate how the remaining cost of the training will be funded.

» An approved ITA supplements other funding sources for training. Program operators must
coordinate the customer’s funding arrangements with One-Stop partners and other entities
such as but not limited to state-funded training, and Federal Pell grants. Program operators
must ensure that afl potential partner funding sources are included with an I'TA application.
Participants may enroll in an ITA funded program while an application for a Pell grant is
pending as long as the operator has made arrangements with the training provider and the
participant regarding allocation of the Pell Grant (tuition only), if it is subsequently
awarded.

> A training program must be job specific and result in a license, certificate, diploma, associate
degree or bachelor’s degree. This includes individuals who previously started a degree
program but did not complete it.

» Complete ITA packages should be submitted to the staff of the Southern Alleghenies
Workforce Development Board (SAWDB) at least two weeks prior to the start of training.
Any deviations to the timeline need to be coordinated directly with the SAWDB staff.

» Title I providers must not accept referrals from one-stop partners for training programs for
adult and dislocated worker customers who have not been registered for WIOA services and
who do not have a formalized Individual Employment Plan.

> If training funds are available, the following limits and restrictions are established for ITA’s:

Programs less than one (1) year in length = $5,500%
Programs one (1) year up to two (2) years in length = $7,000*

*In the event that special training funds are secured these caps may be waived and
financial support up to 100% of the cost of training may be provided.

» Support for on-line training will be considered on a case-by-case basts. Candidates for ITA
training funds in support of On-Line training programs are required fo complete the modules
associated with the NorthStar digital literacy “Standards for Essential Computer Skills” and
“Standards for Essential Software Skills” within one month and prior to the completion and
submission of the ITA packet.

» Confirmation that the Provider will remain in contact with appropriate PA CareerLink staff
regarding the participant, as they progress through the training program. Regular
comununication is essential and a program requirement to monitor the progress of the
participant for the attainment of WIOA performance objectives that includes credential
attainment, employment, and other performance measures.




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Test of Adult Basic Education (TABE) Assessment
WAIVER POLICY

POLICY | TABE Assessment Waiver Policy for
WIOA Individual Training Accounts
(ITA’s) and On-The Job Training

B NEW | O REVISION

PURPOSE To insure continuous service 1o customers
DA’I‘E APPROVED BY SAWDB TBD

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish the criteria and procedures for waiving the
TABE (Test of Adult Basic Education) assessment requirement for participants seeking
services under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Individual
Training Accounts (ITAs) or On-The Job Training Program in the Southern Alleghenies
Workforce Development Area.

The TABE assessment is an essential tool for determining participants' readiness for
training programs under WIOA. However, under specific circumstances, a waiver may be
granted to ensure equitable access to services while maintaining compliance with
program goals.

Eligibility for Waiver
A waiver of the TABE assessment may be granted in the following cases:

1. Documented Disability:

o The participant has a documented disability (e.g., an Individualized
Education Program [IEP], 504 Plan, or medical records) that may impact
the validity of the TABE assessment results.

o A reasonable alternative assessment or accommodation is provided as per
ADA requirements.

2. Previous Academic Achievement:

o The participant has attained a postsecondary degree, certificate, or
diploma demonstrating adequate academic proficiency.

o Documentation (transcripts or diploma) must be noted in the participant
training request packet the Individual Training Account (ITA) or the On-
The-Job Training Request Packet and maintained in the participant file




3. Training Provider Assessment:

The participant has been assessed by the training provider using an equivalent
or superior tool to the TABE, with results accepted in lieu of TABE scores.

Process for Requesting a Waiver

1. Submission:
WIOA Title 1 staff must submit a written request for a waiver to the WIOA
program administrator, including the reason for the request and supporting
documentation referenced in the participant training request packet for the
Individual Training Account (ITA) or the On-The Job Training Program.

2. Review and Approval:

All TABE Assessment waiver requests must be approved by designated staff to
the SAWDB Board prior to participant approval and enroliment in the Individual
‘Training Account Training Program or On-The-Job Training Program .

Documentation

All waiver requests which includes support documentation and decision must be
documented and maintained in the participant case file and entered onto the Participant
case progress notes and posted onto the participant record on CWDS.

Monitoring and Compliance

Waivers will be periodically reviewed by local Workforce Development board staff to
ensure compliance with WIOA regulations and the effectiveness of alternative
assessments or supports provided.

Effective Date
This policy is effective revised or rescinded.




‘popiaoid aq Arw Bururen
J0 3800 8Y1 JO 04001 01 dn jroddns [eroteuly pue paatem 9q Aew sdeo 953U PSS LB SPUNy Sururen) [eroads Jey) JUeAR Y U],
+000°L$ Paeoxe 03 jou yiSua] ut s1eak (7) 0my 03 dn 1834 (1) SU0 SWeISoId
«006°c$ 01 dn aSua] ur 1eak () SUO URY) SSI[ SWERIS0I]
'SV L] 10J PAYSI[qeISo oI SUOIIOLISAL PUR S| SUIMO[[O] 9Y) ‘9]qE[IBAR 2J8 Spuny Surutes; J -peseesou] sde) Sururel], «
(2 8d) "00°829°T9$ JO STUTILIES [ETIUTE ST SIUPMH)
awoou] 418404 JO %6 ET (€) 3O 9715 AJrre] © 10§ pue (00" $0L‘6+$ JO STUTUIES [enuue ST 7 JO 371 A[RUe) © J0F 00°88L°9¢S
J0 s3uTuTes [enUUE ST ] JO AJIUIES € I0] Sauljepme) A110A0d JO 9%5£7 s[durexs 104 ) 8, 1] 107 Ajdde 0} sjenprarput paiordua
10] SAUT[APINGD A1T0A0J JO 4G ET SPNIOUT 01 UOTBOO[SIP 18 95eM JO 04¢6 PUOASQ D11 SUIOOUI [EUCTIPPER PUB SOpIOU]  «
‘DL 1oUdO]IAD(T 2240440 4 SITUNYBIIY ULBYINOS Y] 4O ADT]OJ 42D Y JUSWSSISSY VL 2YJ Yl 2oUDPA003D Ul pivog
20400104 SAUYSI]Y UGYINOS Y] 0] ffois Aq S15q 250-Aq-2502 D U0 PAa04ddD 2 I1SNUL SHVPIPUDI T[] 40f SIUIULSSISSD
ALOJUBAUT 1524034 PUD FIV W04 suonduiaxy “sjuauIpImbal Juswssesse Aousyord [{rys woiy Jdurexs ore sas1sep
POURADY JO SJEQMEIRIORY “OJRIO0SSY U3 S[BNPIAIPU] "AOT[0 JOATRAY JUSUISSISSE JV ] MU 0] 0UIISJSI SOPT[OUT 1B}
S,V L JO SoyepIpues 107 syuowrermbai juswssasse Loustorjord [Trjs woy suondwexs a1e 0} surepad )1 se 20UepIng [EUONIPPY -«
(7 8) "1uewISSasSE ATOJUDAU] 1S3ISIUT
adoog 12aI)) ) PUB TIRIN PUR SUIPESY UL [9A9] JAl AU} I8 189] 18 SULI00S 1018007 V] UOISIaA JUALIND &y} 93e] 01 parmbar
TE INQ JESWISSASSE S[{IS [BONBWRYIBIA IV L [euotppe oty Sunye; woxy 1dwsxs oe Fumel ] 1) 10f s;ueonddy vII <«
1012007 VL 9 Aq paqrrosard [2A9] oY1 18 1897 S[[I{S [BONBUISYIBIA SUI UO 9[80S / /G © JO [2A9] 91008 TINTIIIUI
® pue 1018007 FgV.1 Sutpeay Jo asn paxmbar o1 y L] 103 AJifenb 03 sjuowresmbar Suli0os noneonpy oised NPV JO IS, «

‘SHONVHO

‘Kiqeeae Surpuny uodn uafuruos s1 pue juedionred Aug 0} pasjueIens joU ST FUIPUNY

VI eere juetdo[aAsp 20I0PHOA SITUSYSe[y waymnog ot ut sweidold diyssonuaidde-aig posciddy ojels pue sdyssonuaidde
pa1o)siSay pasoiddy 23e)g JO (Jusuodwod UoRoNISU] WOOISSe]))) UORONASU] [BIIUY9 ] Paje[oy oyl 1oddns 03 pasn osTe a1e S, [ |
“(sOJH) suonednooQ puewa( yS1p] ur juswiorduwe ureiqo o1 (TJLH) 1SV I9piaoid Sururer], S[qISig oy uo readde ey swerdoxd
Surnen L1enb §59008 URO S[ENPIAIPUL S[qISTIe YoTym YSnory) wsiwegdew Sutpury Arewnd e s1 (Y L]) JUN000Y FUNIIel ], [enpIalpu] oy ],

“ASOddnd

STOT UoXeN- VLI IN2ODIDV ONINIVIL TVIAUTIAIANI VOIM VAMVS
~MAIAYFAO ADITOd TASIATA




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Test of Adult Basic Education (TABE) Assessment
WAIVER POLICY

POLICY | TABE Asséssinent Waiver Policy for
WIOA Individual Training Accounts
(ITA’s) and On-The Job Training

B NEW | O REVISION

PURPOSE To insure continuous service to customers
DATE APPR_OVED B_Y SAWDB TBD -

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish the criteria and procedures for waiving the
TABE (Test of Adult Basic Education) assessment requirement for participants seeking
services under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Individual
Training Accounts (ITAs) or On-The Job Training Program in the Southern Alleghenies
Workforce Development Area.

The TABE assessiment is an essential tool for determining participants' readiness for
training programs under WIOA. However, under specific circumstances, a waiver may be
granted to ensure equitable access to services while maintaining compliance with
program goals.

Eligibility for Waiver
A waiver of the TABE assessment may be granted in the following cases:

1. Documented Disability:

o The participant has a documented disability (e.g., an Individualized
Education Program [IEP], 504 Plan, or medical records) that may impact
the validity of the TABE assessment results.

o A reasonable alternative assessment or accommodation is provided as per
ADA requirements.

2, Previous Academic Achievement:

o The participant has attained a postsecondary degree, certificate, or
diploma demonstrating adequate academic proficiency.

o Documentation (transcripts or diploma) must be noted in the participant
training request packet the Individual Training Account (ITA}) or the On-
The-Job Training Request Packet and maintained in the participant file.




3. Training Provider Assessment:

The participant has been assessed by the training provider using an equivalent
or superior tool to the TABLE, with results accepted in lieu of TABE scores.

Process for Requesting a Waiver

I. Submission:
WIOA Title I staff must submit a written request for a waiver to the WIOA
program administrator, including the reason for the request and supporting
documentation referenced in the participant training request packet for the
Individual Traiming Account (ITA) or the On-The Job Training Program.,

2. Review and Approval:

All TABE Assessment waiver requests must be approved by designated staff to
the SAWDB Board prior to partictpant approval and enrollment in the Individual
Training Account funded Training program or On-The-Job Training Program .

Documentation

All waiver requests which includes support documentation and decision must be
documented and maintained in the participant case file and entered onto the Participant
case progress notes and posted onto the participant record on CWDS.

Monitoring and Compliance

Waivers will be periodically reviewed by local Workforce Development board staff to
ensure compliance with WIOA regulations and the effectiveness of alternative
assessments or supports provided.

Effective Date
This policy is effective revised or rescinded.



"$21008 VL JO net ur pa1dasoe synsax
s ‘G VL 941 03 1003 1ouadns 10 Juareatnboe we Suisn 1epiacid Sururen o4} Aq PIssasse U] SBY juedionred o] e

JUAWISSISS Y JIPIACLJ SUTUIREL

o1y wedonred 24} UL pIUIBIUIEL PUB Je3oe 1sonbey Sururel] qof-eyJ-uQ 9y} 10 (YL]) JUn0d0y
Sururer] yenprarpuy sy Joyoed isonbar Suiwren juedionred o w pajou 2q jsnur (ewofdip 10 51dLIoSuURI}) UOTIBJUSUMOO(] o

‘Kouetoryord
sTmepeoe sjenbape Surensuowep euro[drp 10 ‘0JBoYIIe0 ‘9018sp Arepuodesisod e paulee sey muedronired oy e
U MIASIYDY IWIPLIY SNOIAdLJ

-sjuawanbel (v 1od se papraoid St UOIBPOUIUIOIIE IO JUSTUSSISSE SALJEUINN[E O[QBUOSEAI Y o

$)[NSSI JUSWSSISSE V. 91 JO A1piea oy uo joedwr Aewr jey) (SpIodal
[eaTpaw 10 “UBld v0S ‘[JHI] werSold uoneonpy PIZIENPIAIPUL UB “5°9) AN[IqeSIP PAIUSTWMOOD B STy juedoned ogy e

Aqesyq pRlusumndod

150580 BUIMOT[O] oY} UL PojurIS 2q AW JUSWSSISSE GV 1 Y} JO IoATeM V
JIATE AN X0Y ANIQESTY

“gary WewWdoAd(] S2I0I0 A, SOMIDYSe]Y WSINOS Syl Ul WwieIsold Surtiel], qof Ay [-uQ oy}
10 (S 1]) S1moooy Surutel] [enpiatpul (YOIM) 10V Arunpodd() pue toneAOUU] 90100 SY) ISPUN SIOIAIS Sunyess syuedionred
107 JuswSNMbaI JUoWSsosSE (UOWRINPH OIseq JNPY JO 1S31) ALV ], 9Y) 2Alem 0} sampaoosd pue BLLILIO T3 UST[AEISS O *ASOJLANd

ST0T UOIBIN- SHIIATAS ONINIVIL GOLf-THL-NO ANV SVII Y04 ADI10d AAITVM INTWSSASSY HIVLI VUMY'S
MAIAITAO ADITOd




"wrerdold Sururel] qor-oy ] -uQ) 1o weidoxd Sururel ] papuny JUN029Y SUIUIBL] [ENPIAIPU] S UI JuswW([oIus pue [eaoidde juedronied
o1 1oud preog M VS 313 01 ;ye1s pereudisep Aq peaoidde oqg isnw sisanbar Isarem Justssassy gV L IV ([eaciddy pue mataey

"weIsold Jururel], qof AYL-uQ oyl 10 (VLI
1unoooy Sururel] [ENPIAIPYT a4} 10F 13oed jsanbax Sururen juedroned o) Ul peouslsfal uonejuswmoop suntoddns pue jsonbai oy 103
UosEal Y Surpnjour ‘rojenstwpe weidold YOI 9Ul 01 JoATBM B JOT 15onbar usyim B JIUQNS 1SOW RIS [ 9] VOIM ‘uorssyaqng

IBATEAA © SUNSanbay] 10] §53004J



Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
WIOA SELF ATTESTATION

POLICY | WIOA Self Attestation

NEW X | REVISION
PURPOSE Quality Assurance/ Continuous
Improvement

DATE APPROVED BY SAWDB -

The purpose of this guidance is to provide technical assistance to local workforce system
stakeholders regarding the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA or
Opportunity Act) title I eligibility determinations when self-certification is used by an
applicant in the Southern Alleghenies region. This guidance addresses the appropriate use
of self-certification for title I program eligibility and the falfillment of WIOA data
validation requirements. The information reflected in this policy is subject to change
based on the issuance of U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) regulations, guidance and
State Policy and the PA Department of Labor & Industry’s determinations.

To ensure data integrity across the Commonwealth, the Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Section 677.240 require states to establish processes and guidelines for
maintaining a valid and reliable data validation system as required by WIOA Sec.
116(d)(5). When determining eligibility for WIOA Title I program funding, the local
workforce development boards (local boards) must adhere to this eligibility policy to
ensure proper collection of required documentation is entered into the system of record,
as to validate the accuracy of the participant’s eligibility and to reduce the risk of
enrolling ineligible participants. By allowing the process of self-attestation as a form of
eligibility determination, participants are provided with an opportunity fo overcome
barriers to employment without a significant delay in services. However, self-atiestation
should not be used as a primary source of verification if other documentation can be
obtained without a significant delay or undue hardship to the participant.

» ELIGIBILITY VERIFCATION

The Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board in alignment with the Pa
Department of Labor and Industry is responsible to maintain and monitor the data
validation system pursuant to the United States Department of Labor instraction
pertaining to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) service tracking




reporting, and performance. It is the responsibility of the SAWDB to ensure to the
maximum extent feasible the accuracy of the data entered into the state’s system of
record, the Commonwealth Workforce Development System (CWDS). The elements
required for data element validation focus on eligibility, outcomes, services, and
program follow-up. For the purposes of determining eligibility, docamentation may
be required as evidence for participation in a particular WIOA-funded program. Staff
to the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board are required to confirm
eligibility for certain programs and services through an examination of provided
documentation. Once data is verified and entered in CWDS, such information is
validated by L&L

NOTE: Grantees cannot deny services if an individual chooses not to share a Social
Security number (SSN). While the SSN is no longer required for eligibility,

obtaining it remains important as it allows for accurate and efficient collection of
wage data. This data is essential for performance reporting. All workforce staff
should continue to implement SSN collection best practices that include:

Requesting SSN from all customers during intake

Assisting customers in obtaining their SSN

Revisiting collection of the SSN at various points after intake for customers who
did not initially provide it

Utilizing resources to reduce customer resistance located in CWDS Help Section

Verification before program participation. During intake, grant recipients
should limit collection of documentation only to those items required for
eligibility rather than trying to collect all the documentation necessary for data
validation purposes. Procedures should include opportunities to request
documentation after intake and initial service provision.

NOTE: The process for gathering information must be done efficiently to administer
services in a timely manner and collection of documentation may be gathered at a later
date or be substiluted with equivalently acceptable documentation

2. Bridging the gap until eligibility is determined. As Employment Services

(Labor Exchange) or WIOA title III services are universally available (i.e., there
are no eligibility requirements to receive such services), individuals whose
eligibility is not yet determined may receive services associated with this funding,
These services may serve as a bridge to ensure individuals have access to services
(until such time as the individual’s title WIOA Title [-B program eligibility is
determined). Upon determination, participants (once eligible and participating in a
program) may continue to receive Employment Services (Labor Exchange)
services, as well as services associated with the applicable title I programs.

NOTE: Itis encouraged that referrals be made to Employment Services (Labor
Exchange) for assessment services particularly in the case of the youth population, while
eligibility for WIOA Tiile I services is determined




» Verification and Documentation It is important to note that verification is

different than hard copy documentation.

a) Verification means to confirm eligibility requirements through examination
of documents, by verification through relevant website, direct communication
with representatives of authorized agencies, or other authorized methods.

b) Documentation means to maintain physical evidence, which is obtained
during the verification process, in participant files. Examples of such
evidence include uploading documents to CWDS for data validation purposes
or maintaining copies of documents in hard-copy files (where legally
permitted) in compliance with Personally Identifiable Information (PII)
regulations and guidelines.

NOTE: Grantees cannot deny services if an individual chooses not to share a Social
Security number (SSN)

» SELF-ATTESTATION: Self-Attestation is an acceptable source for

documenting eligibility. Self-attestation is a written, or electronic/digital
declaration of information for a particular data element, signed and dated by the
participant. Electronic signatures or a subniission from the participant such as an
email, text, or unique online survey response are considered an electronic
signature or verification; it must be participant generated and traceable to the
participant. Documentation of the self-attestation must be retained by the
provider. (TEGL 23-19, Change 1, Attachment II)

GENERAL USES OF SELF ATTESTATION

Selfattestation is a viable source for documenting eligibility and data validation. A
submission from the participant, such as an email, text, or unique online survey response,
is considered an electronic signature or verification and is an acceptable form of self-
attestation. While the overuse or exclusive use of self-attestation is not promoted,
grantees should consider it as a viable alternative, particularly among certain populations
whose life circumstances may preclude immediate access to certain documents

Self-attestation may be used when document collection would delay or prevent a
customer from enrollment in a program and moving ahead with services.

Self-attestation is participani-generated. The participant must use their own words
to certify a statement.

Other acceptable documentation or verification for the participant must be used if
readily available or reasonably attainable. In those instances when Self-
Attestation is applied (See Attachment A)

A case progress note must decument the circumstances that necessitated the
use of the self-attestation including what action steps were taken to obtain
other primary sources of documentation.




¢ Blanket self-attestation cannot be used.

Youth. To ease burdens on both applicants and providers and serve out-of-school youth
who are most in need, it’s recognized that self-attestation as a viable alternative for the
purpose of WIOA eligibility determination, consistent with DOL guidelines.

PERMITTED USES OF SELF ATTESTATION

Workforce staff must use self-attestation in a manner reflective of this policy. Self-
Attestation may be used for criteria including, but not limited to, the following:

e Date of birth

e Individual with Disability

¢ Veteran Status

e Low Income Status at Program Entry

e Date of Actual Dislocation (Dislocated Worker)

s Displaced Homemaker (Dislocated Worker)

¢ Reemployment Opportunity is Poor / Unlikely to Return-to-Work (Dislocated
Worker)

e Permanently or Temporarily Laid Off as a Consequence of a Disaster {Disaster
Grant DWQ)

e Long-Term Unemployed (Disaster Grant DWG)

e English Language Learner (Youth)

e Homeless (Youth and Adult)

s Runaway (Youth)

¢ In/Aged Out of Foster Care System (Youth)
¢ Offender (Youth)

o Pregnant or Parenting (Youth)

e Requires Additional Assistance (Youth)

o School Status at time of Registration (Youth)

PROHIBITIVE USE OF SELF-ATTESTATION
Provided below are the PIRL data elements or WIOA Title 1 eligibility criteria including
Adult Priority of Service that must not be verified by self-attestation.

WIOA Title I Eligibility Verification by Program (Adult, Dislocated Worker,
Youth, Disaster Grant)

WIOA Title I General Fligibility
« Social Security Number
» Citizenship Status or Eligible-to-Work
» Selective Service Registration

WIOA Youth Eligibility er Adult Priority of Service
»  Other Cash Public Assistance (SSI, RCA, eic)




« Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
*  Youth Living in High Poverly Area

*  Youth Free or Reduced Lunch

« Basic Skills Deficient

PROHIBITED USE OF SELF-ATTESTATION (Cont.)

WIOA Dislocated Worker or Disaster Grant Eligibility

+  Permanent Closure or Substantial Layoff
* Spouse of Active Service Member
»  Formerly Self-Employed

WIOA Common Measures Data Validation — per Pennsylvania WIOA Common
Measures Data Validation Guide located in CWDS Help Center
e Data Element 401 — UC Eligible Status (Note: Self-attestation can be used
for validating “Claimant, Not Referred” and “Exhaustee™)
e Data Element 600 — Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF)
¢ Data Element 602 — Supplemental Security Income (SSI)/Social Security
Disability Insurance (SSDI)
¢ Data Element 603 — Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
s Data Element 604 — Other Public Assistance Recipient
e Data Element 804 — Basic Skills Deficient at Common Measures Entry

» SELF-CERTIFCATION: Self-Certification is a type of self-attestation and
means an individual’s signed attestation that the information they submit to
demonstrate eligibility for a program under title T of WIOA is true and accurate.
(20 CFR 675.300). Information obtained through this method of validation must
be documented using the “Self-Certification” Form.

» Case Note Requirements, and Documentation when using Self Certification

As noted, overuse or exclusive use of self-attestation which includes usage of Self
Certification is not promoted, however its encouraged that its use be considered as a
viable alternative, particularly among certain populations whose life circumstances may
preclude immediate access to certain documents

If self- Attestation is used, a rationale must be provided via case notes describing that no
other verification method is possible and that the provider is using self-certification as a
last resort. The case note must describe why self-certification is the only available
method of verification for the specific data element. Case notes must be entered into the
state’s sole system of record system, the Commonwealth Workforce Development
System (CWDS).




In addition, as it pertains to WIOA Title I services, the “Source Documentation Index”
(ATTACHMENT A) is required to be completed by staff and maintained in the
participant file in support of the accuracy of the data element validation.

Sample case note:

The WIOA self-certification forim was submitted to verify date of dislocation. The
participant did not have any other documentation available to prove the date of
dislocation. The self-certification form was used as the last possible method to verify this
eligibility point.

% TELEPHONE VERIFICATION*

Providers are encouraged to utilize telephone verification prior to self-certification for
Adult and Dislocated Worker participants where possible, including methods of
eligibility in consideration of individuals with barriers to employment. Telephone
verification involves verification of eligibility criteria through phone calls with
recognized governmental or social services agencies or by document inspection.
Information obtained through this method should be documented on the “WIOA
Telephone Verification/Document Inspection” form. The information recorded must be
adequate to enable a monitor or auditor to report back to the cognizant agency or the
document used. (In some cases, the information provided by the agency through contact
may be sufficient to satisfy multiple eligibility criteria. Verification of eligibility through
document inspection is appropriate when documents cannot or may not be copied). The
Telephone Verification form and other additional standardized forms such as Statement
of Family Size and Income and WIOA Self-Attestation are also options. The forms and
other guidance on the use of self-attestation are posted on the CWDS Help Center

% APPLICANT STATEMENT?*

An applicant statement is a form of self-attestation. The Statement of Family Size and
Income may be used to validate family size/family income if other means are not
available. If an applicant’s statement or self-attestation is used in the eligibility-
determination process, all workforce staff must adhere to current guidance from the Pa
Department of Labor and Industry Bureau of Workforce Partnership and Operations.

% WIOA SELF ATTESTATION FORM*

A standardized self-attestation form, WIOA Self-Attestation Form, is available to assist
staff in collecting the information necessary to verify title I programs eligibility criteria
and verify acceptable documentation sources.

*The Telephone Verification form and other additional standardized forms such as
“Statement of Family Size and Income” and “WIOA Self-Attestation forms” and other
guidance on the use of self-attestation are posted on the CWDS Help Center




ATTACHMENT A
WIOA Data Elements- Source Documentation Efforts

Self Attestation is an allowable documentation source and is intended to be used with
discretion in those instances where it is permitted. The following is a list of the major
types of documentation sources that may be utilized from 1% to last priority. Please use
this as a guide in determining the order in which source documents are pursued in support
of WIOA data clement validation.

Priority of Documentation Sources:
Priority#1- Actual document provided by the client
Priority #2-Records or documentation from another agency or organization
Priority #3- Telephone Verification
Priority #4- Statement of Family Size/Income

Priority#5- Self Attestation



WIOA Data Elements- Source Documentation Efforis

In those cases where self attestation is used as the source document, please describe
efforts to secure higher priority sources, if applicable. This form will be completed and
retained in the client’s file.

Priority #1- Actual document provided by the client Ex. Birth Certificate, pay  stubs,
Social Security Card, etc.

Describe Effort:

Priority #2-Records or documentation from another agency or organization Ex. school
transcripts, public assistance records, etc.

Describe Effort:

Priority #3- Telephone Verification

Describe Effort:

Priority #4- Statement of Family Size/Income

Describe Effort:

Priority#5- Self Attestation

Describe Effort:

Client Name: Date:

Staff: Office:




patowoad 10U ST UOTIROHILAY) JOS JO 95N 9} SOPNIOUI YOIym UOTIBOIJIIIS0-1]aS JO 9STL JAISTI[OXA IO ISNIA0
$11 “IOASMOY ‘STUSTUNOOP VIR0 01 $S008 SJRIpatul] apnjoaid Aeul SoOUBISWMOID 9] 950U suoliendod urelso Juowe
Arrernoryred “9A1BUIGHE 9]QRIA B SB POSRMOOUD ST UOTRIITIR)) JI9S JO ISt U} SOPN[OUI YOIy “UOTIRISOPY-J[OS JO SN 3y,

UOTIBOILI)-I]9S,, 941 SuIsn paluewmoop 2 ISNW UCHEPI[eA JO POYIaWL S} YBNOLY) paule1qo UOHBULIO U]
(00€°SL9 MAD 07) "81BmMOoE pue on} ST YOIA JO I o Jepun ureidold B 103 AY[IGIST[S S1BISUOWSP 0} JIIqns AU} UONBULIOUT
o) 7Y} UOLBISSE PAuSIS S, [ENPIAIPUL UB SUBSLH PUE UOTIR)SIR-J[9S JO ULIOY B ST UOHEBOYIIS)~J[oS ~UONEITII)-J[3S

UONBISIIY-J[OS JO Sasn sAnIqIyold pue 2]qemo]e
ore £Lotjod aup ul pepnou] AIfIqISIe SunuowWNoop J0f 20mos d1qeidasoe e sT pue juedronred sy £q pajep pue pausls
Juole]d viep Ienorted B 10] UONBULIONUI JO UOTRIR[IIP [BISIP/OTUOIIOS] JO “USlILM B ST UOHBISI)e-J[oS -UOTIBISOY-J[0F o

“INSSJ 12N AJIINI5S [DI00S D 84D OF JOU 52500YJ [DAPIAIPUL UD JI SIOIALDS AUIP JOUUDI SaojuDIE) e

-u01s1401d 2014138 [RIITUL PUE SBIUT IS)JE UOHEIUeWNoOp 1senbar 01 sapmumizoddo apnyour pinoys
samps001q “sasodind GOEpPI[EA BIEp I0] ATESSO00U UCTIRIUSTUNOOP 2} [[8 193][00 0} SuIAn ueyy 1ouyer AfIqrS1s 10§ parmbax
SWIRYI 3501 0} AJUO WOHRIUSWNOOP JO UOTOI[0D 1] PINOYS sjusidiosl Jueid ‘oxejul SULM(J- UONBIUSIUNIO(] PUR UOIBIHIISA

(SAMD) walsAs 1wewrdo[aas(] S9I0PHOA YIBIMUOCTIKIOD) d1} ‘PI0ISI JO WNSAS §,518IS 9} OJUE PIISIUS Blep
o3 JO A0RINO0R Sy} S]qISES] JUSIXS WNIIIXEW 2] 0] 3MSU9 01 FAM VS U Jo Auiqisuodser Sy st 3] -uoneoguo AIIqIST e

"UOTSaI SOTUSYSA[[Y WISUINOS Y} UL sjusuIaImbar uonepiea ejep
VOIA JO TUaWy o3 pue Apfqisife wexSord T 2731 10J UONBOTIIHSI-J[es JO osn srendordde oy sessarppe 20uepns YL :HSOJUNd

$T0T YoEN
YAMVYSADITOd NOIIVISALLY A THS VYOI
MATAIHAO ADI'IOL




*3]qe]TeAR JOU OI8 SUBIW I3Y10
JL SIWOOUL PUE 9Z1S AJTUIEY S)EPI[BA O} PASTL g URD PUE UOIILISONE-J[3S JO WLOJ B ST YOI “JUWSle)S jueol[ddy pue ‘UOHesIfLo A
suoyda[a ] SpN[OUL YoIyAs 9[qIssod ULy UONROTIIMNRY) J[oS JO 9sn o1 0] 101d pa1o]dxs sq PNOYS SIANBWIANE IaY)) e



